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e underground slorage tank (UST) removal report
dated February 22, 2000, that w4§ prepared by the VERDE Company for the Game and Fish
Headquaners of the White#fountain Apache Tribe. Hydrocarbon-impacted soil encountered
during the removal of four underground storage tanks (USTs) was bioremediated and disposed
in the Tribal landfill. Based on a lelephone communicalion between you and Walter
Guggenheimer of my staff on December 10, 2003, the analylical resulis for samples collected

prior to landfill disposal indicated no hydrocarbon concentralions above EPA or Tribal action
levels.

Dear Mr, Massey:

This correspondence refers

The information submitted has assisted EPA in assessing the status of this site, where
two USTs were removed on January 19, 2000. Based on this data, this site does not appear to
pose a current threat to human heaith and the environment. Therefore, EPA is not requiring
further action at this time.

Please call Walt Guggenheimer of my staff at {415) 972-3377 if you have questions or

need more information.
Sincerely,
B ” f "
Lestex, Kaufman, Manager

Underground Storage| Tanks Program Office

Enclosure

cc: Brenda Begay, White Mountain Apache Tribe EPO



